



Alex M.

Full Stack Software Engineer

Email: devops@softethica.com

Soft Skills:

Good communicator and negotiator, self-motivated and reliable team player.

Summary

I'm a full-stack developer with 7+ years of experience who means business creating Cloud Web solutions. My areas of expertise encompass the entire product development cycle: from requirements analysis, design, development, testing, to technical support.

Expertise

Leading Agile teams, mentoring and coaching people.

Designing, Developing and supporting multiple cloud-based distributed Web and Mobile solutions.

Designing, implementing and maintaining data structures using NoSQL and RDBMS.

Supporting Software development process within CI/CD, providing quality assurance processes

Education

Chernivtsi National University

2019-2019, Applied Math – B.Sc

Technical Skills

Cloud Technologies & Services:

- Amazon: S3, EC2, Lambda,

Programming Languages/Technologies:

- JavaScript / TypeScript: Node.js, Electron.js
- React.js
- Angular

Data Bases:

- MongoDB
- PostgreSQL
- Redis

Message Brokers:

- RabbitMQ

Development Tools & Technologies:

- Docker
- Postman
- Swagger

Methodologies/Principles:

- Agile, Scrum, Kanban
- OOP

Managing tools:

- Jira, Redmine, Trello,

VCS:

- Git (GitHub, GitLab)

Languages:

- English – upper Intermediate

Professional Experience

Full Stack Software Engineer, SoftEthica (June 2020 - Now)

Full Stack Developer and Application Architect. As a Team Lead of Agile teams I help Business to reach business goals

- **Developing Enterprise Healthcare Platform** supporting innovations in Life science.
Technologies: Angular, TypeScript, CI/CD/Docker.
- **Developing Customer Portal in Financial area.** Main concept of the Web-portal application is to automate data exchange with POS-terminals enabling Analytics & self-service functions for Small/Medium business.
Technologies: React.js, TypeScript, Node.js, PostgreSQL, CI/CD/Docker.

Full Stack Software Engineer, Xenos (November 2019 – June 2020)

- **Ad-lib Project:** SaaS platform for advertising. Here you could manage different types of creatives across different platforms like YouTube, Google, Facebook, Instagram.

Technologies: TypeScript, React.js, Redux, Node.js, MongoDB, ClickHouseDB, Redis, RabbitMQ, Java, Python

Full Stack Software Engineer, Axon (January 2019 – November 2019)

- **NDA Project:** As a full stack engineer, I was developing a desktop application for video game digital distribution
Technologies: React.js, Electron.js

Full Stack Software Engineer, Solvd. (February 2017 – December 2018)

- **NDA Project:** Full stack engineer, I was also acting as a lead back-end developer of Agile development Team which developed back-end of fitness Web-portal.
Technologies: Node.js (Express), PostgreSQL (Sequelize), Typescript, Docker.
- **NDA Project:** Full stack engineer, I was acting as a member of distributed Agile team which developed a desktop application for user experience interfaces within Electron.js.
Technologies: Electron.js

Junior Front-End Software Engineer, Neomic. (January 2016 - February 2017)

First Projects: Started my career developing simple websites with HTML5, CSS3, and JQuery. Also started learning React.js in my free time.

Developed my first commercial project for delivering a wine with React.js and Node.js. Also started learning Node.js deeply.

Started working with teams and developed project for events on React.js and Node.js with TypeScript. Learned about PostgreSQL with Sequelize ORM.

Technologies: TypeScript, Node.js, React.js, PostgreSQL/ Sequelize ORM